

## APPENDIX C: WEBSITES

America's Most Wanted: [www.fugitivehunter.org/usmostwanted.html](http://www.fugitivehunter.org/usmostwanted.html)

Anti-drug websites: [www.stopdrugs.org/index.html](http://www.stopdrugs.org/index.html)

[www.streetdrugs.org/](http://www.streetdrugs.org/)

A.T.F.: <https://www.atf.gov/>

Bureau of Criminal Identification: [www.bci.utah.gov/index.html](http://www.bci.utah.gov/index.html)

Bureau of Justice Statistics: <http://www.bjs.gov/ucrdata/publications.cfm>

Customs: [www.cbp.gov/](http://www.cbp.gov/)

D.E.A.: [www.usdoj.gov/dea/](http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/)

Division of Motor Vehicles: [www.dmv.utah.gov/index.html](http://www.dmv.utah.gov/index.html)

Driver's License Division: [www.driverlicense.utah.gov/](http://www.driverlicense.utah.gov/)

F.B.I.: [www.fbi.gov/](http://www.fbi.gov/)

Highway Patrol: [www.highwaypatrol.utah.gov/](http://www.highwaypatrol.utah.gov/)

Highway Safety: [www.highwaysafety.utah.gov/](http://www.highwaysafety.utah.gov/)

Marshals: [www.usdoj.gov/marshals/](http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals/)

Police Academy (POST): [www.post.utah.gov/index\\_noflash.html](http://www.post.utah.gov/index_noflash.html)

Postal Inspector: <https://postalinspectors.uspis.gov/>

Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics: [www.albany.edu/sourcebook/](http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/)

State of Utah: [www.utah.gov/](http://www.utah.gov/)

Utah Dept. of Corrections (includes sex offender registry and Utah's most wanted):  
<http://corrections.utah.gov/>

U.S. Dept. of Justice: [www.usdoj.gov/](http://www.usdoj.gov/)

Utah Justice Commission: [www.justice.utah.gov/](http://www.justice.utah.gov/)

Utah State Courts: [www.utcourts.gov/](http://www.utcourts.gov/)

Utah State Legislature: [www.le.utah.gov/](http://www.le.utah.gov/)